From:
To:

Cc:
Subject:
Date:

George, Michael (POL)

McCarthy, Steven (POL)

Josti, Michael (POL); Doak, Brian (POL); Tiberi, Jarred (POL)
IMAT UAS Activity 5/29 thru 6/4/2020

Thursday, June 4, 2020 12:47:32 PM

Sir,

This week IMAT/UAS members assisted Lt Devlin at the MEMA SEOC Protest
activation, participated in Dive Team training, equipment maintenance and recovery
missions, participated in conference calls & webinars for CTTSO specialty drone
development, monitored Aeroscope feed, flew photo construction documentation mission
over old H4, flew situational awareness UAS missions for Fitchburg protest, IMAT
assistance to HHQ Mon-Tues & Wed, IMAT assistance to DHQ Thursday (protest planning,
roster creation, assistance at roll call, personnel tracking, drone detection for airwing awareness
and manning command posts at State House & EOC’s for personnel tracking and WebEOC
entries).

Fri 5/29 Josti ADO / Josti Lt George & Tpr Doak Cd5 - enroute to C9 RE: setup & register
STOP team Mavic Mini UAS (3), finalize checklist for Mavic Mini, update firmware & software,
test fly
Trooper Doak working Drone Detection and Response at the request Red Sox Security for the
Drop Kick Murphy's charity concert at Fenway Park. Monitored Aeroscope and responded to
drones flying in the area of Fenway during the concert. Monitored protests at BPD HQ.
Operator located for FAA airspace violation, report to follow by Trooper Doak. 1630-2130 , 5
hours.
Sat 5/30 DORs
Sun 5/31 DORs Josti in route to Wilbur Park in Dennis-Yarmouth for an emergency activation
for a search/recovery (4 hours OT, 2030-2330 hours, per SGT Foley).
Mon 6/1 Josti in for duty and to Boston and Chicopee for compressor quarterly air quality
testing/service — redirected to Boston RE IMAT duties. George/Josti/Doak/Tiberi IMAT assistance
to Troop H for protest planning, assistance at roll call, security presence at [ NESIEITY

, drone detection for airwing awareness and manning the state house command
post (personnel tracking and WebEOC entries).
Tues 6/2 Josti in for duty, gear prep and to HHQ to support LT Newman's planning efforts for the
expected Boston area unrest/protests Josti continues on to assist at the
staging/assembly point at the [(JINERERS s A o the H-Troop operational
briefing for the expected unrest/protests in the Boston area (1530-1800, 2.5 hours OT per LT
George). Lt George, Tpr Josti and Tpr Doak Cd5 fordayshift - response to H6 South Boston
Barracks.Tpr Josti extends from dayshift and Tpr Tiberi joins on OT from DOR.
IMAT assistance to Troop H for protest planning, assistance at roll call, security planning and
speaker setup at (YRGS s E1M0]3Y staging / cruiser parking, drone detection for
airwing awareness and manning the state house command post (personnel tracking and
WebEOC entries)
Wed 6/3 Josti to Dennis for dive training (see URT RAMS DAJ for further). Josti continues on in
support of the Boston area unrest/protest at the staging area behind the [N EC s AN
in South Boston and at the [(JINESIEIY at the State House (1530-2100 hours, 5.5 Hours
OT, per LT M. George) Lt George and Tpr Doak Cd5 for dayshift - Photo mission at Old H4 for
construction documentation

Response to H6 South Boston Barracks. IMAT assistance to Troop H for protest planning,
assistance at roll call, security planning and speaker setup at [(JNERCEILI8G Boston
staging / cruiser parking, drone detection for airwing awareness and manning the state house
command post (personnel tracking and WebEOC entries). Tpr Josti extends from dayshift and
Tpr Tiberi joins on OT from DOR.

Thurs 6/4
Josti in for duty and attending to various equipment and maintenance matters, then to DHQ to
assist with incident/event issues with LT George.




UAS team Doak code 5 for day shift, working remotely due to covid19 matters. Conducting
equipment maintenance of all UAS gear, cruiser maintenance, log maintenance and
reports.Participated in the Critical Design Review (CDR)for the sUAS Transported Disruptor
projecthosted by the Improvised Device Defeat & Explosives Countermeasures (IDD/EC)
Subgroup of the Combating Terrorism Technical Support Office (CTTSO).
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